Official list entry

Heritage Category: Listed Building
Grade: |l

List Entry Number: 1342090

Date first listed: 11-Jan-1999

Statutory Address 1: FW COLLINS AND SON, 14, EARLHAM STREET

This List entry helps identify the building designated at this address for its special architectural or historic interest.

Unless the List entry states otherwise, it includes both the structure itself and any object or structure fixed to it (whether inside or outside) as
well as any object or structure within the curtilage of the building.

For these purposes, to be included within the curtilage of the building, the object or structure must have formed part of the land since before
1st July 1948.

Understanding list entries (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/)

Corrections and minor amendments (https./historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/)

Location

Statutory Address: FW COLLINS AND SON, 14, EARLHAM STREET

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.
County: Greater London Authority

District: Camden (London Borough)

Parish: Non Civil Parish

National Grid Reference: TQ 30006 81062

Details

CAMDEN

TQ3081SW EARLHAM STREET 798-1/105/349 (South side) No.14 FW Collins & Son

GVl

Terraced shop with accommodation over. c1835. Yellow stock brick with red brick dressings. Timber shopfront. Central shop entrance of
panelled part-glazed door with overlight flanked by plate-glass windows with battered panelled risers. Slightly recessed house entrance to
left with panelled door and overlight. Entablature with fluted bracket to right. Red brick segmental arches to upper floor sashes; 1st floor
retaining original unhorned sashes. Parapet. Between 1st floor windows a round-arched enamelled sign inscribed "Established 1835/F.W.

Collins/Elastic Glue Manufacturer (Sole Inventor 1857)/Leather, Grindery & General Ironmonger/Warehouse". INTERIOR: shop retains
original features. HISTORICAL NOTE: a Mr W Collins, boot blocker is first recorded at the premises in 1842.

Listing NGR: TQ3000981062

Legacy

The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.
Legacy System number: 477149

Legacy System: LBS

Legal

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special architectural or
historic interest.



Map

This map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale. This copy shows
the entry on 07-Jul-2022 at 15:43:21.

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number
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102006.006.

Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions

(https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).
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